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AEFLA Request for Proposals Questions and Answers 
 
3-8-17 
Concerning the 25% cash or in-kind match can we use the state Adult Ed funding we receive for this 
match? 
 
Non-AEFLA State funding may be used as match as long as it is not being used as match for any other 
federal grant. The federal funding must be used to “supplement” and not “supplant” state funding. 
 
2-27-17 
I am asking about the differences in what is referred to as the narrative and what is referred to as the 
priorities narrative. In one place it calls it something different. The main question is what to include in 
Section H and if we can refer back to the budget forms so that we do not have to take up one of our 20 
pages again with a repeated inclusion of a form already given. 
 
The budget forms should be included once, as part of the Application Introduction (see page 16).  Refer 
to the budget forms in the narrative for Section H as necessary. Do not include the budget forms again in 
Section H. 
 
On page 25, Section I of the RFP you ask for a one year proposed budget that includes a budget 
summary and detail forms.  Specifically, 1-d.  You included a budget summary (RPF-AEFLA-Budget-
Expenditure-Summary.xlsx) in an excel spread sheet.  This summary neither looks like our current 
budget forms, nor does it include detail sheets.  You also included a Funding Priorities doc and a Budget 
Detail doc that both belong in section H, part II of the narrative. 
 
So, what do you want in Section I-d?  And, what are we supposed to do with the Budget Summary you 
sent? 
 
The required budget forms are all included on the RFP website. In addition to the budget narrative 
requested in Section H, you will need to complete the three forms linked to the RFP website; the Budget 
Detail Form, Budget Priorities Form, and Budget Expenditure Summary Form.  
 
2-22-17 
 
Does MOE need to be carried over from all Federal funds requested in the past?  Meaning, if a program 
was only requesting one type of funding (Regular Instruction or EL Civics) and in the past they had both - 
does the program still need to maintain Match at the previous level? 

The match/Maintenance of Effort (MOE) is specific to the funds requested. Therefore, you would not 
need to maintain the MOE for funds for which you are not applying. 

 
What is constitutes an approved “credential” or certificate? 
If a certification program is on the state ETPL list can we assume that it is considered an approved 
credential or certificate since it has already been vetted by DETR and is approved as effective training in 
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a high demand career field in NV? We have always assumed this but the wording of the answer made 
this a bit unclear.  

A certificate would not automatically meet the requirements for the credential measure based on 
approval to be included on the Eligible Training Provider List (ETPL). The ETPL includes many programs 
that do not meet the criteria prescribed by OCTAE.  

 
Can you please clarify the answer to the question about what constitutes an approved “credential?”  Are 
you saying that CPR and Osha will not count as an approved credential?  Do the short-term certificate 
programs through TMCC’s workforce development program like Pharmacy Tech certificate count? 

The primary requirement for a credential or certificate to be counted in the credential measure is the 
statement from OCTAE that the training/education result in  measurable technical or 
industry/occupational skills necessary to gain employment or advance within an occupation. Therefore, 
the CPR or OSHA credential would not count in the measure whereas the Pharmacy Tech certificate 
would most likely count.  
 
 
2-17-17 
 
Can the Cover pages and Assurances be provided in Word for convenience? 
 
Yes, the Word version of both the cover page and the Assurances is now posted on the RFP webpage. 

 
Will this presentation be posted on the RFP website? 
 
Yes 

 
Under past effectiveness, do we provide numbers for the past three years for questions 2-8 or just 
question 1? 
 
Please provide data for the last full program year.  

 
And we can e-mail her (or you) questions also, correct? 
 
Email additional questions to Nancy Olsen nolsen@doe.nv.gov or Ken Zutter kzutter@doe.nv.gov  

 
Should we budget for the Laces program and, if so, how much? 
 
No, do not include the LACES program as a budget item at this time. 

 
How many people attended the grant information webinars? 

mailto:nolsen@doe.nv.gov
mailto:kzutter@doe.nv.gov
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This information is confidential. 

 
Do you want the last year or last 5 years of our efforts to work with participants in the lowest levels of 
literacy? 
 
Please provide data for the last full program year.  

 
You have provided scoring rubrics and summaries.  Does each applicant need to attach copies to their 
application, or are you providing those for your readers? 
 
No, the scoring and rubric information was presented for informational purposes and may be omitted in 
your response. The evaluation team will receive blank copies. 

 
In reference to Integrated English Literacy and Civics Education (IELCE), what does “in combination” look 
like for IET? 

We will be looking to the proposals to specify how the program will meet the requirements for IELCE, 
including IET. Written guidance from the U.S. Education Department, Office of Career, Technical and 
Adult Education has included only the “in combination” language.  

 
What is constitutes an approved “credential” or certificate? 1st Aid, CPR, private training program (Nurse 
Assistant), Osha 10? 

A recognized postsecondary credential is defined as a credential consisting of an industry recognized 
certificate or certification, a certificate of completion of an apprenticeship, a license recognized by the 
State involved or Federal government, or an associate or baccalaureate degree 

 A recognized postsecondary credential is awarded in recognition of an individual’s attainment of 
measurable technical or industry/occupational skills necessary to obtain employment or advance within 
an industry/occupation. These technical or industry/occupational skills generally are based on standards 
developed or endorsed by employers or industry associations.  

Neither certificates awarded by workforce development boards (WDBs), nor work readiness certificates, 
are included in this definition because neither type of certificate documents the measurable technical or 
industry/occupational skills necessary to gain employment or advance within an occupation. Likewise, 
such certificates must recognize technology or industry/occupational skills for the specific 
industry/occupation rather than general skills related to safety, hygiene, etc., even if such general skills 
certificates are broadly required to qualify for entry-level employment or advancement in employment. 

 
Please explain in more detail the criteria of the “oral interview”? Could this be completed during the 
first week of class by the teacher as part of the informal assessment? 
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The oral interview should be used to evaluate the learner’s needs and to determine the services most 
appropriate. Although the oral interview should be conducted within the first 12 hours, the program has 
the flexibility to determine the sequence.  

Does “provider” mean the AEFLA grant recipient program?  

In this context, Yes 


